
PR941485 

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996 
s189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election 

THE MASTER GROCERS' ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA LIMITED 
(E2003/315) 

NICHOLAS WILSON 
INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

DECISION 

MELBOURNE, 2 DECEMBER 2003 

On 1 December 2003, the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry the 
prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices: 

President 
Vice-President 

I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the rules 
of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations 
Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian 
Electoral Commission. 
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THE MASTER GROCERS' 
ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA 

ATTENTION: Rob Pfeiffer 
DATE: Friday, November 28, 2003 
FROM: Jennifer Flanagan 
No OF PAGES {inc. this page): 

The Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial relations Commission 
Nauru House 
Melbowne 

Dear Sir, 

':4. 

SUITE 9, 1 MILTON PARADE 
MALVERN VIC [ 3144 

PHONE: +61 3 9824 4111 
FAX: +61 3 9824 4022 

FREECALL: 1800 8S8 479 
EMAIL: jennifer@mgav.cbm.au 

' 

Election For Office of President arid Viq~ President­
Master Grocers Associatio'ri of Victoria ~"MGAV") 

'· 

As an Organisation registered under the Workplace Relations Act 1996' (the "Acf') we hereby request that 
arrangements be made for the conduct of an election by the Australian Blectoral Commission under s 189[ of 
Schedule I B (Registration and Accountability of Organisations) of the'Act ('~RAO Schedule"). 

We furnish the following information under Regulation 138 of the WotkjJlac'e. Relations (Regisrration and 
Accountability of Organisations) Regulations: 

a) An election is reqlrired for the position of President and Vice President of the MGAV under cia~ 44 
of its rules. . . 

b) The reason for the election is that the office of the Prli"sldent and Vice President has expired in the: 
normal course of events under clause 24.3 of the rules. 

c) An election is required for the office of President and Vice PreSident· 
d) Under clause 24.6 of the rules notice that nominations are requi!red fO> the election of a President and 

Vice President must be sent to each Director by the returning offlcer seven days after the AGM. I ilave 
contacted the AEC who have in twn referred me to your office. The annual general meeting ("AGivr') 
of the MGA V was held on November 19 2003. 

e) Nominations open within 7 days of the AGM, and close 14 days from the date of the Notice. 

f) A direct voting system is used in the conduct of an election. 

' 
We attach a statement under s 189(2) of the RAO Schedule that the above information is lodged under s : 
!89(1) of the said Schedule. Do not hesitate to contact the undersigned: should you reqlrire any further 
information. · 

Yours faithfully 
Jennifer Flanagan 
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY 

Level 36, Nauru House 
80 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 
GPO Box 1994S, Melbourne, VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 9653 8200 
Fax: (03) 9654 6812 

Jennifer Flanagan 
Executive Officer 
The Master Grocers’ Association of Victoria 
Suite 9, 1 Milton Parade 
MALVERN   VIC   3144 
 
Dear Jennifer, 
 
 
Re:  The Master Grocers’ Association of Victoria 
 Arrangements for the conduct of Election (E2003/315) 
 
The Industrial Registrar has today made arrangements with the Australian Electoral 
Commission (AEC) for the conduct of the organisation’s college election. A copy of the 
decision is enclosed. 
 
Should you wish to make any enquiries in relation to the conduct of the election you should 
direct them, in the first instance, to the AEC, Victoria, telephone: (03) 9285 7142. 
 
In relation to our discussion the other day concerning this election, I confirm that the 
organisation may lodge its college election component with the election notice for its Director 
positions in the one notice. Once arrangements have been made with the AEC, the AEC in 
turn will take the necessary steps for the conduct of the college election at the conclusion of 
the Director elections without the organisation having to lodge another notice in this office. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Robert Pfeiffer 
Statutory Services Branch 
 
2 December 2003 
 
 
 




